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v CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

CASE NUMBER: 4/, 0 8
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I, FBI Special Agent Cynthia Dockery the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the
foliowing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. On or about July 29, 2009, in St. Louis
County, in the Eastern District of Missouri and elsewhere, defendant did knowingly in or affecting interstate
commerce, attempt to recruit, entice and obtain a person who had not obtained the age of 18 years, and knew
that the person would be caused to engage in a commercial sex act,

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1591 and 1594(a). I further state that I am a Special
Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and that this complaint is based on the following facts:

See Attached Affidavit,

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof. X_ Yes No__ No
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Signature of C’{)mpiainant ¥,
Cynthia D. Dockery

Special Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Sworn to before me, and subscribed in my presence

July 30, 2009 at St. Louis, Missouri
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